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Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary FCC Malt P

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: WSVG (AM), Mt. Jackson, Virginia (FCC Facility ID 60106);
Notice of Operation at Reduced Power

Dear Madam Secretary:

On behalf of our client, Shenandoah Valley Group, Inc., the Licensee of AM
Broadcast Station WSVG, Mt. Jackson, Virginia (‘Station”), we hereby give notice that the
Station is operating at the reduced power of 250 watts daytime. This low power operation is
necessary due to the failure of four transmitter amplifiers. The Licensee has sent the
amplifiers out for repairs and hopes to have the Station back up to full-power in the next
thirty (30) days, but in the event it takes more time, a formal request for Special Temporary

Authority will be submitted.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

John C. Trent

cc. WSVG (AM) Public Inspection File
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